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The Ricketts House is located in a bend of Beasely Lane which runs off Highway 55, between
New Castle and Campbellsburg., Ten acres of farmland surround the residence.

This fine house is a five-bay, one~and-a-half story structure with parapet end chimneys. The
brick is laid in Flemish bond in the front and common on the sides and back. A narrow boxed
cornice with molding below extends across the front of the house. There is evidence that a
porch originally spanned the center three bays of the facade, but it was removed at an unknown
date (see photo 1), Around 1900 a frame lean-to was added across the back.

“"Phe frofit Shtrance o the Eént'é;,i" ‘ij:fy ilaZs afarge ("Efé‘nsom'with a jack arch above., All the
windows have six-over-gix pané:sashy jack arches, and wooden sills. Two openings are
centered between the chimneys in the end walls on both the first and second floors.

The layout of the house is unusual in that it is based on the hall and parlor plan, and is two
rooms deep, instead of one. The back rooms are the same proportions as those of the front.
The main entrance opens onto the large east room with a flight of stairs with a quarter turn
rising along the west wall. A second enclosed corner staircase is located in the southwest
corner of the rear east room (see sketch of the floor plan).

Each room on the first floor has a fireplace with a simple Greek Revival mantel composed of
a plain shelf, and a frieze with a cyma reverse molding. Plain pilasters support the frieze.
The fireplaces are faced with brick and have segmental arched openings (see photo 3 ). A
built-in poplar cupboard is located to the left of the fireplace in the east front room, and to

the right of the fireplace in the east rear room. High baseboards extend around all the rooms.
It appears that the woodwork in the house was changed during the Greek Revival period. A
piece of earlier beaded baseboard was discovered in the closet underneath the front stairs.

There are three rooms on the second floor; two small rooms on the east side and'one large
room on the west. No fireplace openings are found upstairs.

Located immediately behind the house to the south is a one-room outbuilding constructed of
field stone laid in random courses. A large exterior stone chimney is placed at the east
end, while the entrance is in the west wall. The roof of the structure has completely de-
teriorated. Also near the house is the remains of an ice house and the family cemetery.
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The Ricketts House, located between New Castle, the county seat, and Campbellsbyrg, was
built in the 1830s by Robert Wilson Ricketts, a Baptist minister. In 1856 the farm was
inherited by Ricketts' son, Robert Luther, a prominent businessman and former County
sheriff. The house has several distinctive features including parapet end chimneys and a
hall and parlor floor plan, uncommon in Kentucky, in a double pile structure.

Robert W. Ricketts (1794-1856), originally from Maryland, moved with his parents to
Jessamine County in 1797. After attending the local schools he became a gunsmith by which
trade he acquired a sizable property. In 1815 he married Sally W, Thomas. Shortly after
his marriage he was converted and baptized into the Baptist Church.

In 1830 he moved with his family to New Castle in Henry County. Three years later he was
licensed to preach and ordained to the ministry. Ricketts was described as 'a good preacher,
for that day, a man of strong convictions, and a bold, persistant executor of his purposes"
(Spencer, p. 529).

During the 1830s there was a great discussion within the Sulphur Fork Association concerning
missions. Ricketts was opposed to the missions of the time and became the leader of the
antimissionary party in the association. The disagreement led to a schism and in 1840 the
Mount - Pleasant Association was formed, with Ricketts as moderator. He held this position
until his death in 1856.

In 1834 Ricketts purchased the farm, on which the house was built, from Robert Lankford., It
is believed that the house was built shortly afterwards. Several unusual features characterize
the Ricketts House. Parapet end chimney's are rarely found in Kentucky residences, although
Casa Blanca, a similar example, was found along the Kentucky River in Henry County (see
photo 5). (Casa Blanca, built c. 1847, was constructed by Adjutant General Charles E.
Marshall, brother of Humphrey Marshall, and grandson of Chief John Marshall. The house
was destroyed by fire in the 1960s.) The layout of the Ricketts House is based on the hall and
parlor plan, found in a number of .sarly houses around the State. In this case the plan is
unusual, because it is found in a double pile house. Only a few other structures with similar
layouts have been discovered in Hart County which is located in west central Kentucky.

(continued)
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At the time of Ricketts' death in 1856 the property was left to his son, Robert Luther, although
his widow, Sally, continued to live there until her death in 1889, Robert L. Ricketts was a
successful businessman and also served two terms as the Henry County Sheriff beginning in
1872. In 1899 Ricketts', daughter and son-in-law, Mary and Oscar Orem, purchased the
house and land and held it until 1905, when it wasg seold.outside of the family. It was just
recently purchased by the Orem's granddaughter, who plans to restore the house and out-
buildings.






Ricketts House MAY 1 d 1978

New Castle JUL 12 1978
Henry County Kentucky

Photo 5: 99
A xerox copy of Casa Blanca,
Charles E. Marshall House,

Henry County, build e. 1847, It
was destroyed rby fire in the 19608,
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Ricketts House

New Castle

. Henry County Kentuck ,
e O RO L 12w

Atlas of Henry and Shelby Counties,
Kentucky

Philadelphia: D. Lake & Co,, 1882

Map 2. MAY 1 5;378

Ricketts House circled in 1
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. Map 3.

Sketch Plan - No Scale
William J. Hearn

Kentucky Heritage Commission
October, 1977

First floor sketch plan.;

“MAY 151978



